Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 1:56 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments; Admin A
Subject: RE: Arrange survey for our vehicle GBC6377J claiming T/Party FX1901X DOA:

12/06/2018 (FWD Ref: 1201800007290)

Dear Josey,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 1:01 PM

To: AsherSng@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Arrange survey for our vehicle GBC6377J claiming T/Party FX1901X DOA: 12/06/2018 (FWD Ref:
1201800007290)

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for survey arrangement.

Attached is the repair estimate and TP GIA report.

Please explore direct settlement with TP repairer and create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65) 67275872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg
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From: Enquiry [mailto:enquiry@sh-motor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Arrange survey for our vehicle GBC6377J claiming T/Party FX1901X DOA: 12/06/2018

Dear Josey,

Kindly arrange survey for our vehicle GBC6377J claiming T/Party DOA: 12.06.2018
Please let us know the liability as well.

Thank you & Best Regards,

Cynithia

S&H MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02
Sing Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 64571931

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



